
From: Alan R. Silverman 
Sent: 7/30/2013 6:18:39 PM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); E. 

Cc: 
Quan 

claudia@silver-law.com 
(claudia@silver-law.com); 

Redacted 
Redacted 

Redacted 
danilo.sanchez@cpuc.ca.gov (danilo.sanchez@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Stanford Football 
Ed, 

If you can't get Cal tickets, get either Oregon or ND. 

Alan 

From: E. Quan 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 2:58 PM 
To: Hughes. John (Reg Rel) 

Redacted aaudia@silver-law.corii 
alan@silver-law.com ; Redacted 

Subject: Re: Stanford Football 

Update on tickets...looks like for the Cal game..tickets range from $130 for the 
east side goal lines to $75 for the corner end zone...the only available seats for 
Oregon and Notre Dame are corner end zone for $140 and $115 respectively. Is 
everyone ok with $130 for the east goal line tickets for the Cal game? And if 
those are not available, the corner end zone tickets for the Cal game start at $95 
down to $75. I am going to bail on Oregon and Notre Dame .. I don't want to see 
the game that bad at those prices for the corner end zone...but if I can't get the 
Cal tickets, let me know if you still want the Oregon or Notre Dame ticket. 
On Jul 30, 2013, at 5:03 AM, "Hughes, John (Reg Rel)" <J8HS@pqe,com> wrote: 

Sounds good to me. 

From: Ed Quan Redacted 
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 08:10 PM 
To: Sanchez, Danilo E. <danilo.sanchez@cpuc.ca.qov> 
Cc: Alan R. Silverman <alan@silver-law.cont>; I Redacted | 

| Redacted I 
<cl3udi3@silver-l3w.com> <claudi3@silYer-law.com>; Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: Re: Stanford Football 

I will go online August 1 for the Stanford tickets.... 
first choice is the Cal game on 11/23 
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second choice is Oregon on 11/7 
third choice is Notre Dame on 11/30 

And I have the following for tickets: 
Alan -1 ticket 
Dan -1 ticket 
Buzz - 2 tickets 
John -1 ticket 
Any changes ? 

On Thu, Jul 25, 2013 at 10:59 PM, Sanchez, Danilo E. 
<danilo.sanchez@cpuc.c3.gov> wrote: 

Fine with me. 

From: E. Quan|Redacted 

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 9:56 PM 
To: Alan R. Silverman 
Cc: Sanchez, Danilo E.: <rpuiolar@vahoo.com>: 
Redacted <claudia@silver-law.com>: John Hughes 
Subject: Re: Stanford Football 

So based on the poll of choices, I propose the 
following...first choice .. Oregon on 11/7.. That is on 
Thursday...2nd choice Cal on 11/23 ....Third choice. Notre 
Dame on 11/30... 

If this works for you..let me know how many tickets you 
want... I am only buying tickets for one of the above based 
on the above ranking. 

Alan, Dan, John...l bought the tickets for the Cal 3 
pack...you guys owe me $193 each... $180 forth tickets, 
$10 donation for Cal Sports, and $15 for mailing split 5 
ways... 

On Jul 25, 2013, at 6:40 PM, "Alan R. Silverman" 
<alari@silver-l3w.com> wrote: 
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I would like to see 1 or 2 of the following in 
this order: Oregon, Cal, ND, UCLA, Arizona, 
Washington but am flexible. 

Ed are you available to purchase the tickets 
on August 1? What games are you interested 
in? 

Alan 

From: Sanchez, Danilo E. 

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 5:51 PM 

To: Redacted mailto:alan@silver 
law.com ;| Redacted 
Redacted 

Cc: mailto:claudia@silver-law.com 

Subject: Re: Stanford Football 

I'll be on vacation, but I would interested in one 
ticket for either Arizona, Washington or UCLA. 

Thanks 

From: ralph pujolar [Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 05:20 PM Pacific 
Standard Time 
To: Alan R. Silverman <3lan@silyer~l3w.com>: Ed 
Quan Redacted Jim Lucchesi 
I Redacted |Sanchez, Danilo E. 
Cc: Claudia Bravo Silverman <claudia@silver-
law.com> 
Subject: Re: Stanford Football 

I am particularly interested in Cal 11/23 and 
Notre Dame 11/30. Going online August 1st 
at 9am is not going to work for me. Buzz 



From: Alan R Silverman <alan@silver-law.com> 
To: Ed Quan I Redacted Ijim Lucchesi 
I Redacted I Dan Sanchez 
<des@cpuc.ca.gov>: ralph pujolar 
Redacted | 
Cc: Claudia Bravo Silverman <claudia@silver-
law.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 1:29 PM 
Subject: Stanford Football 

Single game tickets for Stanford are going on 
sale on August 1. The home schedule is: 9/7 
San Jose St; 9/21 Arizona St; 10/5 
Washington; 10/19 UCLA; 11/7 Oregon (this 
may be a tough ticket but it is worth a try); 
11/23 Cal; 11/30 Notre Dame. 

I will be in court when the tickets go on sale 
somewhere around 8 or 9 am. Are any of you 
interested in tickets? If so, which games? 
Are any of you available to go on line and try 
to get the tickets when they first go on sale? 

Alan 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 
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